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Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: NextEra Energy Canadian Operating Services Inc. electricity generation licence (EG-

2012-0311) amendment to operate Bluewater Wind Energy Centre

We are counsel to NextEra Energy Canadian Operating Services inc. (‘NEC OSI"). On behalf of
NEC OS8l, we hereby request that Schedule 1 of NEC OSl's Electricity Generation Licence (EG-
2012-0311) be amended to include the operation of the Bluewater Wind Energy Centre (‘BWEC”).

NEC OS! will be the operator of the BWEC, The BWEC is a proposed 59.9 MW wind power
generating facility which will be located in Huron County. The BWEC will have 37 GE 1.62 MW
wind turbines, and is being developed pursuant to a power purchase agreement with the Ontario
Power Authority (*OPA” under the OPA's feed-in-tariff program (FIT Reference #: F-00217 1-WIN-
130-601). The BWEC will be owned by Varna Wind, Inc. Varna Wind, Inc. is applying for an
electricity generation licence under separate cover.

NEC OSi requests that this amendment application be disposed of without a hearing, and hereby
provides its consent to same. NEC OS! submits that in accordance with the requirements of s.
21(4)(b) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, no person will be adversely affected in a material
way by the outcome of this amendment application proceeding.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions regarding the foregoing.

Sincerely,

McCarthy Tétrauli LLP

- George Vegh
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